

TBS Parent Volunteer Network

Meeting Minutes

02/11/2020

Opening

The regular meeting of the TBS Parent Volunteer Network was called to order at 8:15am on February 11th, 2020 in the development office (building G) by Megan Wendtland.

Present

Megan Wendtland, Debi Hayes, Savannah Jackson, Angela Oakes, Sue Ellen Rush, Angie Eifling, Cammy Greenwood

Approval of Agenda

The agenda was unanimously approved as distributed.

Approval of Minutes

The minutes of the previous meeting were unanimously approved as distributed.

Open Issues

All school preview day on February 12th. How can PVN be involved
-Cammy and Angie bringing balloons

Fund raising opportunity for the PVN to do concessions at the up and coming Justin Bieber concert at CenturyLink Field on May 14th. We need seven individuals to commit.

New Business

Debi presented the Treasurer financials for the month of January 2020
-same as previous month

With this first year of developing the Parent Volunteer Network, we are working to assess and compile all the sponsored responsibilities the PVN will manage and come up with a figure of how much funds we'll need to cover the costs with fundraising.

Advertising PVN meetings. Amy has included us in the weekly newsletter. Also it was mentioned that perhaps we could ask about having a folding chalkboard sign put out in drive lines on the mornings of our meetings

It would be great if room parents can be involved in future PVN meetings if they are available. We want to help connect parents to each other through these meetings and build relationships

while volunteering for our school. Several of the volunteer positions that we are looking to fill are:

- Room Parent coordinator
- Christmas store coordinator
- Admissions liaison (preview days)
- Staff appreciation coordinator

Savannah will start creating a sign-up genius for each future PVN volunteer need

We need to come up with a date for the 'all school vote' meeting that will elect/reinstate PVN cabinet members and set the bylaws.

Sue Ellen informed us that on April 24th we will have another blood drive at the school

Adjournment

Meeting was adjourned at 9:30am by Megan Wendtland. The next general meeting will be at 8:15am on March 10th, in the development office (building G).

Minutes submitted by:	Savannah Jackson
Approved by:	Name